

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Cc: Leila Getto <(b) (6)>, Leslie Slutz (b) (6)>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Leslie is participating in DOI combined Campaign event tomorrow

Date: Mon, 18 Nov 2019 14:31:24 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Jim and Leslie! I'm so sorry for not responding sooner. I had been out of the office and slowly getting caught up. I hope you're both doing well and hope to see you soon.

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main 202-208-7511; Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Nov 12, 2019 at 5:23 PM James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Hi Leila,

I hope all is well with you and Ben. I think I mentioned to you that Leslie is part of a K9 wilderness search and rescue team. They are a 501-3-C organization and are on the list for the Combined Campaign donations. Leslie mentioned that she and another team member are setting up and manning a display at DOI in the cafeteria tomorrow. I'm in Houston, so won't be available to come over, but thought I would mention it to you in case you have time to say hi. I think they are waiting for approval to bring their K9 partners to the event. If you have time to say hi, Leslie's cell phone is (b) (6). The organization's name is Dogs East. FYI they have supported search and rescue operations in the past in Shenandoah National Park and other federal lands in Virginia.

We should catch up in the near future.

All the best,

Jim

#1363791.1